

Shiau Chan (LKKAUTO)

From: Taufikh (LKKAUTO)
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 10:57 AM
To: SUR; CS A Team
Subject: FW: REQUEST FINALISED FOR SMQ 9511P HYUNDAI AD AVANTE 1.6 GLS (A) DOA 07.10.2021

From: Admin AP Automotive Services <mota@apautomotive.services>
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 10:56:43 am (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: Taufikh (LKKAUTO) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAUTO) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Juliana . <juliana@apautomotive.services>; Marcus Teo <marcus@apautosg.com>; Chrystia Liew <chrystia@apautomotive.services>; info <info@apautosg.com>; ClickUp: SMQ 9511 P- 8 OCT 21 <a.c.1tefter.u-37601221.c4ee108a-8952-4626-9a90-86cba664c91e@tasks.clickup.com>
Subject: Re: REQUEST FINALISED FOR SMQ 9511P HYUNDAI AD AVANTE 1.6 GLS (A) DOA 07.10.2021

Dear Taufikh,

We accepted the COR offer of \$4,700.00 and 7 repair days.

We will submit the LOD as soon as possible.

Best regards,

Zaleha

AP Automotive Services Pte Ltd
ROC: 202022890H
BLK 9006 TAMPINES ST 93
#01-202 TAMPINES INDUSTRIAL PARK A
SINGAPORE 528840
TEL: 6970 4786 FAX: 6787 4886

On Thu, 26 May 2022 at 16:11, Taufikh (LKK Auto) <taufikh@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi,

“Without Prejudice”

Please refer attached, we will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of lumpsum \$4700/- with 7 days of repair, subject to their approval.

Regards

Taufikh

From: Admin AP Automotive Services [mailto:mota@apautomotive.services]
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 2:31 PM
To: Taufikh (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Nivitha (LKK Auto)
Cc: Juliana .; Paul Ho; Chrystia Liew; info; Marcus Teo
Subject: Re: REQUEST FINALISED FOR SMQ 9511P HYUNDAI AD AVANTE 1.6 GLS (A) DOA 07.10.2021

Hi Taufikh,

Attached after paint photos as requested.

We seek your kind help if you could finalize the vehicle.

Best regards,

Zaleha

AP Automotive Services Pte Ltd

ROC: 202022890H

BLK 9006 TAMPINES ST 93

#01-202 TAMPINES INDUSTRIAL PARK A

SINGAPORE 528840

TEL: 6970 4786 FAX: 6787 4886